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Memorandum for DOCIEV file 	 1$ April 1954

In my phone conversation last night with C. J (see memo in his file)1

he stated that he had received a letter from Dr. D. The following is

a summary:

1. The American Consulate advised D that before he could
apply for a visa he would have to extend his Canadian
passport for six months. D has done this.

2. Then the consul told him he would have to have a letter
from the person in the States he was going to see.
D obtained the letter and was then informed that someone
in the US would have to guarantee that he had enough
money for use in the VS and for his return to Canada.
D writes c: Athat "he is taking care of this".

3. However, the consul told him when all of his document&
were in order, it would take a minimum of two to three
months before the visa could be issued,

I asked to eend a translation, deleting names, as soon as possible

to MI at his home.
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